
From: Babyak, Darcie  
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 10:50 AM 
To: Babyak, Darcie 
Cc: McGowan, Linda; Koreski, Wanda 
Subject: CPMG Provider Note_Consider VOLUNTEERING with SCAMP Camp!  
 

Dear Provider; 
 
Please see attached letter from CPMG provider Michael Welch, MD requesting your assistance as a 
Volunteer in the Southern California Asthma Medical Program (SCAMP) Camp.  Attached are printable 
flyers to place in your office to help in getting the word out to your patients. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Darcie Babyak 
Provider Relations Representative 
Children's Physicians Medical Group 
www.CPMGsandiego.com 
Phone: 858-634-4954 
Fax:  858-309-6279 
  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain legally protected 

confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information.  PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE SENDER.  If you are not the intended 

recipient (or intended recipient's employee or agent), you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute this message or its attachments.  If you believe you have received this 
message in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.  Thank you. 
 
  

http://www.cpmgsandiego.com/


3-8-12 
 
Dear CPMG Pediatrician: 
 
The American Lung Association in California (ALAC) is proud to present the 39TH ANNUAL SCAMP CAMP for children with asthma.  
Southern California Asthma Medical Program (SCAMP) Camp is a special chance for you to be a part of an amazing summer 
experience.  Our volunteers enable 200 kids to be involved in traditional camp activities and teach them skills on how to manage their 
asthma.  
 
Consider VOLUNTEERING with SCAMP Camp!  Work with us to help those who suffer from lung disease today, and to stop the spread 
of lung disease tomorrow.   
 
VOLUNTEER JOB DESCRIPTION 

POSITION: SCAMP Camp Medical Staff 
DATE: June 24-June 29, 2012  (Please note:  We ask that you volunteer a minimum of 2 consecutive days) 
LOCATION: YMCA Camp Marston - Julian, CA                                       
VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR: Luis Lechuga, CAMP DIRECTOR – 619.683.8660, Luis.Lechuga@lung.org 

 
POSITION DESCRIPTION:   
SCAMP Camp is a weeklong residential summer camp for children with asthma (between the ages of 8-13).  SCAMP Camp sends 200 
children with asthma from Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, Imperial, and San Diego Counties to YMCA Camp Marston where they 
experience traditional camp activities and learn how to better manage their asthma.  We are in search of qualified and enthusiastic 
medical volunteers.  
 
An application form, flyer and further details are available. Please contact me directly for addition information.   We hope you’ll 
consider volunteering your time with us. 
 
Michael Welch MD 
Medical Director, SCAMP Camp 
mwelch@pol.net 
858 292-1144 office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Luis.Lechuga@lung.org
mailto:mwelch@pol.net


Wondering what to do this summer? 

Go to SCAMP CAMP! 
 

What is SCAMP Camp? 

The American Lung Association in California 

Southern California Asthma Management Program 

(SCAMP) Camp is a week-long overnight camp for 

kids with asthma that combines asthma education 

with traditional summer camp activities like hiking, 

swimming, arts and crafts, and archery. 
 

 

Who can attend? 

Children with asthma between the ages of 8-13 

years old can participate. Parents must complete an 

application form and submit a non-refundable $40 

application fee due by April 24, 2012. Please note 

that space is limited, and campers are accepted on 

a number of factors, not on a first-come, first-serve 

basis. 
 

 

When will camp be held? June 24 - June 29, 2012 
 
 

Where? YMCA Camp Marston 

Julian, California (San Diego County) 

* Transportation provided 
 

Experienced medical staff are on hand 

24/7 to make sure each child receives 

proper treatment for their asthma, so 

parents can rest while their kids have 

a great time! 
 
 

For more information or to request an application, contact: 
 

Maria Abrica 

Los Angeles and Orange County 

(213) 384-5864 

Maria.Abrica@lung.org 

Fidelia Leyba 

Riverside and San Bernardino County 

(909) 884-5864 

Fidelia.Leyba@lung.org 

Luis Lechuga 

San Diego and Imperial County 

(619) 297-3901 

Luis.Lechuga@lung.org 
 

www.lung.org/california 1-800-LUNGUSA 

mailto:Maria.Abrica@lung.org
mailto:Fidelia.Leyba@lung.org
mailto:Fidelia.Leyba@lung.org
mailto:Luis.Lechuga@lung.org
http://www.lung.org/california


¿Se pregunta qué puede hacer este 

Verano? 

¡Vaya a SCAMP Camp! 
 

 

Qué es SCAMP Camp? 

La Asociación Americana del Pulmón (Programa de 

Manejo de Asma del Sur de California) SCAMP Camp 

es un campamento de una semana que combina 

educación de asma con actividades del verano como 

natación, caminatas en la naturaleza y artes manuales. 
 

¿Quién puede venir? 

Niños y niñas con Asma entre 8-13 años pueden 

participar. Para ser aceptado al campamento SCAMP, 

los padres de familia necesitan completar la aplicación 

y someter pago de registración de $40 por el 24 de 

Abril del 2012, el cual no es reembolsable. Hay 

espacio limitado y los participantes son escogidos 

basados en un numero de factores, no por orden de 

aplicación. 
 
 

¿Cuándo es el campamento? Junio 24 - 29, 2012 
 
 

En Dónde? En el YMCA Camp de Marston 

en Julian, CA (el Condado de San Diego) 

¡Transportación Gratis! 
 

Nuestro  equipo  medico  especializado  en 

asma estará al servicio 24 horas al día para 

asegurar que cada niño reciba el servicio 

adecuado. ¡Padres pueden estar tranquilos 

mientras sus hijos se divierten! 
 
 

 
 

Maria Abrica 

Para preguntas o pedir una aplicación contacte a: 
 

Fidelia Leyba 

 

 
 

Luis Lechuga 

Los Angeles y Orange County 

(213) 384-5864 

Maria.Abrica@lung.org 

Riverside y San Bernardino County 

(909) 884-5864 

Fidelia.Leyba@lung.org 

San Diego y Imperial County 

(619) 297-3901 

Luis.Lechuga@lung.org 

www.lung.org/california 1-800-LUNGUSA 
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